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Lew, Lisa (BOS)

From: Sider, Dan (CPC)
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 4:31 PM
To: BOS Legislation,  (BOS); Rahaim, John (CPC); Su, Maria (CHF)
Cc: GIVNER, JON (CAT); Rahaim, John (CPC); Sanchez, Scott (CPC); Gibson, Lisa (CPC); Jain, Devyani (CPC); 

Navarrete, Joy (CPC); Lynch, Laura (CPC); Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC); Starr, Aaron (CPC); Woods, Mary 
(CPC); BOS-Supervisors; BOS-Legislative Aides; Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); BOS 
Legislation,  (BOS); Lew, Lisa (BOS)

Subject: Re: Appeal of Adjustment, Reduction, or Waiver of Development Project Requirements - Residential 
Childcare Fee - Student Residence Hall Project: University of San Francisco Lone Mountain Campus

Categories: 181100

Dear Mr. Jalipah 

Apologies for the delay in responding to your email. We have determined that this appeal was filed in a timely 

fashion and that, at least for the purposes of the Planning Department, the materials submitted by the appellant

are sufficient to proceed.  

All the best.  

Dan  

 

Daniel A. Sider, AICP 

Director of Executive Programs 

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco 

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103 

Direct: 415-558-6697 

Email: dan.sider@sfgov.org 

Web: www.sfplanning.org 

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org> 

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:33 PM 

To: Rahaim, John (CPC); Su, Maria (CHF) 

Cc: GIVNER, JON (CAT); Rahaim, John (CPC); Sanchez, Scott (CPC); Gibson, Lisa (CPC); Jain, Devyani (CPC); Navarrete, Joy 

(CPC); Lynch, Laura (CPC); Sider, Dan (CPC); Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC); Starr, Aaron (CPC); Woods, Mary (CPC); BOS‐

Supervisors; BOS‐Legislative Aides; Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS) 

Subject: Appeal of Adjustment, Reduction, or Waiver of Development Project Requirements ‐ Residential Childcare Fee ‐ 

Student Residence Hall Project: University of San Francisco Lone Mountain Campus  

  

Dear Directors Rahaim and Su, 
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The Office of the Clerk of the Board is in receipt of an appeal of Adjustment, Reduction, or Waiver of Development 

Project Requirements, regarding the Residential Childcare Fee (Planning Code, Section 414) for a proposed Student 

Residence Hall project at the University of San Francisco Lone Mountain Campus. The appeal was filed by Daniel Barsky 

of Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass, on behalf of the University of San Francisco. 

  

This is the first filing invoking the appeal right, pursuant toPlanning Code, Section 406, received by the Office of the Clerk 

of the Board. The attached includes: 

        Statement of appeal from Daniel Barsky of Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass, LLP, received 10/31/18 

        Development Impact Fee Reports as of 10/12/18 for Permit Application Nos.201611303815 and201611303820 

        Permit Detail Reports as of 11/1/18Permit Application Nos. 201611303815 and 201611303820 showing permits 

issued as of 10/16/18 

  

We are requesting a determination of not only the timeliness of the filing but also whether the documents submitted 

are sufficient for this appeal. 

  

Best regards, 

Brent Jalipa 

Legislative Clerk 

Board of Supervisors ‐ Clerk's Office 

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

(415) 554‐7712 | Fax: (415) 554‐5163 

brent.jalipa@sfgov.org| www.sfbos.org 

  

  

  


